
July 14, 2005

MEMORANDUM TO: Kathy L. Lyons-Burke, Senior Information Technology Security
  Officer and Designated Approving Authority
Program Management, Policy Development, and Analysis Staff
Office of Information Services

FROM: Arnold E. Levin, Director     /RA/
Infrastructure and Computer Operations Division
Office of Information Services

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO OPERATE AND INTERIM
ACCREDITATION FOR THE DATA CENTER AND
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM (DC/T)

The purpose of this memorandum is to request an interim authority to operate for the

Office of Information Services (OIS), Data Center and Telecommunications System (DC/T) until

November 30, 2005.  The OIS shall employ the new NRC Business Continuity Management

and Security process to ensure that all system security documentation is fully compliant and

completed in a timely manner.  The DC/T Certification and Accreditation will be implemented

within the current draft OIS Project Management Methodology to ensure the integration of

security throughout the process and will follow the attached schedule.  This Interim extension to

the Approval to Operate shall not exceed November 30, 2005.

Attachment:  As stated
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